

From: Joseph Wagner

To: John Kennedy

Date: June 12, 2003

Subject:

FCC File #: 0207-EX-ST-2003

Message:

To: John Kennedy

From: Joseph Wagner

Date: 12 June, 2003

Subject: FCC File #: 0207-EX-ST-2003, Reference Number 2607

Message:

Dear Mr. John Kennedy:

This will be the third of a maximum of three potential field trials. Kodak is trying to determine the potential viability of a wireless digital photography service. The concept is to transmit the digital images from the camera after the user has taken the photo, then to mail silver halide prints of the photos to the users home address.

The first two field trials yielded mixed results with slightly different feature sets. This field trial is being conducted with what is considered to be the optimum feature set and performance characteristics. At the conclusion of this field trial, anticipated to be between late September and mid October, Kodak will evaluate the data and determine if there is a viable market for this product concept. If the answer is yes, Kodak will begin the commercialization process and obtain whatever licenses might be necessary for such a product. If the answer is no, Kodak will no doubt abandon this concept.

Given these circumstances, I do not believe a 2-year license is necessary or warranted.

If you have any more questions, please contact me.

Thank you,

Joe